
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, July 25, 2017
8:30 AM

Executive Conference Room, Level Three
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

 
MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Council Member Christine Marick and Council Member Marty Simonoff
Mayor Cecilia Hupp

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic and Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   Approval of Minutes of June 27, 2017 Meeting
 

Attachments
Minutes

 
3.   Agreement with Brea Olinda Unified School District for Building Utilities and Services
 

Attachments
Agreement 

 
4.   Professional Services Agreement to Provide Utility Cost Recovery and Reduction

Services
 

Attachments
Exhibit A

 

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, July 25, 2017



5.   Rental of Digital Mailing System Equipment
 

Attachments
Quotation

 
DISCUSSION
 

6. Schedule Next Meeting:  August 8, 2017
 

cc: Mayor Pro Tem Glenn Parker
Council Member Steven Vargas

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, July 25, 2017



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: City Manager 

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of June 27, 2017 Meeting

Attachments
Minutes 



Finance Committee Minutes                                       Tuesday, June 27, 2017 

 

 FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

 Tuesday, June 27, 2017 

 8:30 AM 

Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 
ATTENDEES: Council Member Christine Marick, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Chris 
Emeterio, David Crabtree, Tony Olmos, Cindy Russell, Kathie DeRobbio, Ron Krause, Faith 
Madrazo, Will Wenz, Alicia Brenner, Alex Escobar and Neil Groom. 
 

1. Matters from the Audience – None 
 

CONSENT 
 

2. Approval of Minutes of June 13 Meeting – Approved. 
 

3.  Maintenance Agreement with Jamison Engineering Contractors, Inc. – 
Recommended for City Council approval.   
 

4. Annual Vehicles and Equipment Purchase Plan for Fiscal Year 2017-18 – The 
Committee discussed the Purchase Plan and requested to receive vehicle and 
equipment purchase updates throughout the year.  Updates to the Finance 
Committee are to be presented as an informational item only as vehicles are 
purchased.  Recommended for City Council approval.  

 
5. Amendment No. 6 to Professional Services Agreement with Ninyo and Moore for 

Additional Environmental and Geotechnical Services for the Tracks at Brea, Project 
7873 – Recommended for City Council approval.   

 
DISCUSSION 
 

6. Schedule Next Meeting:  July 11, 2017 
 
Meeting adjourned: 8:44 AM   
 

  
cc: Mayor Cecilia Hupp 
 Mayor Pro Tem Glenn Parker  

Council Member Steven Vargas 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: Agreement with Brea Olinda Unified School District for Building Utilities and
Services

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Agreement

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The Brea Olinda Unified School District, which has occupied 9,300 square feet of office
space in Brea's Civic & Cultural Center since it was built, rents the space for $1.00 per year.
 In addition to its office space, the School District uses the Council Chambers twice a month
for School Board Meetings and has been assigned, without additional charge, 12 reserved
parking spaces on Parking Level 2 (five spaces inside on P2 and seven spaces outside.)

The current Agreement for Building Utilities and Services between the City of Brea and the
Brea Olinda Unified School District was approved in 2012 and expired on June 30, 2017.
 That Agreement allows for annual rate changes based on the previous 12 months' actual
operating costs for the percentage of the building used by the School District, as calculated
by the Public Works Department.  During fiscal year 2016-17, the School District paid
$6,261.10 per month for maintenance and operations, which is $8.08 per square foot
annually.

At this time, it is recommended that the City enter into a new five-year Agreement with the
School District for building utilities and services, with annual adjustments based on the
previous 12 months' actual operating costs, as calculated by the Public Works Department.

By way of illustrating the effect of annual adjustments, the rate for fiscal year 2016-17 was
$6,261.10 per month; which was a decrease of $984.06 per month, or $11,808.73 per year,
compared to fiscal year 2015-16.  While the rate for fiscal year 2017-18 will be $7,146.16 per
month; which is an increase of $885.06 per month, or $10,620.76 per year, compared to
fiscal year 2016-17.  In other words, over the years the amount has gone up and down
based on actual costs.

The new five-year Agreement was reviewed and approved by the Brea Olinda Unified School
District Board at their meeting on June 26, 2017. 



SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The Brea Olinda Unified School District has occupied 9,300 square feet of office space in
Brea's Civic & Cultural Center since it was built.  The School District pays the City monthly for
maintenance and operations charges based upon the square footage occupied.  The current
Agreement for building utilities and services between the City and the School District was
approved in 2012 and expired on June 30, 2017.  Staff is recommending that the City enter
into a new agreement in order to recover costs for the next five years.

By renewing the Building Utilities and Services Agreement with the School District, the City
will continue to recover actual maintenance and operations costs for the next five years.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:  Marie Dao, Management Analyst I
Concurrence:  David Crabtree, Community Development Director
                        Kathie DeRobbio, Economic Development Manager

Attachments
Agreement 







  4. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement to Provide Utility Cost Recovery and Reduction
Services

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the professional services agreement with Cost Control Associates, Inc. to
provide Utility Cost Recovery and Reduction Services;

1.

Authorize the City Manager to exercise the optional one-year extensions; and2.
Authorize the City Manager to execute amendments for additional utility cost reduction
services at the same rates, if desired.

3.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The City of Brea has spent over $1 million for utility expenses during the past fiscal year.
With each passing year, energy costs continue to rise. After reviewing these expenditures,
staff determined that the services of a consultant with expertise in utility cost reductions was
necessary to assist the City in its cost reduction efforts.

In April 2017, City staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) #170424-1 seeking experienced
firms to conduct a comprehensive assessment of the City of Brea's utility costs to help reduce
future electric and gas costs and to recover past overpayments. While the comprehensive
scope of services can be found in Exhibit A of the attached professional services agreement,
along with compensation rates in Exhibit B, the following is a summary of those services:

1. Past Cost Recovery Services: consists of examining the bills of existing energy suppliers
to identify errors, submit claims, and obtain refunds. This phase is expected to be completed
within six months with ongoing utility bill monitoring commencing thereafter for the contract
term.

2. Future Cost Containment Services: consists of performing a comprehensive comparative
analysis of rate plans and/or providers for those energy services that can be purchased from
alternate sources. This phase is expected to last between six to twelve months.

Request for proposals were sent to six firms and four of them submitted responses for the
City's consideration. An evaluation team comprised of staff from Public Works and
Administrative Services carefully reviewed and ranked the written proposals based on each
company’s qualifications, experience, necessary resources to perform the work and
responsiveness to the City’s needs and specifications.

Based on proposals that demonstrated a comprehensive list of services provided, public
utilities cost reduction and recovery experience, and reasonable timeframes for completion of



the project, the evaluation team narrowed the selection down to the top two firms: Cost
Control Associates and Troy and Banks.  After conducting interviews, listening to
presentations, reviewing the cost proposals, and receiving best and final responses from
these two firms, Cost Control Associates was determined to be the best qualified firm. 
Additionally,  Cost Control Associates had the lowest fee rates for cost recovery and
reduction. Their rates are 20% for cost recovery and 23% for cost reductions.  Since the
potential amounts of recovery and reduction of utility costs will not be known until such time
the refunds are received and the reductions are identified, the actual fees paid the consultant
will be determined at those times.

While the initial focus will be on the 288 service accounts for electrical and the 12 service
accounts for natural gas utilities, and though not specifically required in this RFP or in the
PSA, staff was able to secure the same cost recovery and cost reduction rates for
telecommunication and other utility rates, should those services be desired. After
determination of the consultant's performance and results in recovering and reducing the
electrical and natural gas accounts, staff may recommend amendments to this PSA to
include the telecommunication and other utility rates for consideration. Staff recommends
that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute any such amendments without
the need to return to City Council for approval and execution of same to expedite the
additional cost recovery and reduction amounts. 

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
There is no upfront fiscal impact to the City. All fees will be paid to the consultant only after
refunds are received and cost reductions are realized. If there are no refunds or reductions,
no fees will be paid to the consultant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Neil Groom, Procurement and Contracts Administrator
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Exhibit A 







































  5. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

DATE: 07/25/2017

SUBJECT: Rental of Digital Mailing System Equipment

RECOMMENDATION
Authorize the Purchasing Agent to issue purchase orders to MailFinance for a total
not-to-exceed $26,885.40 (plus applicable taxes) based on a 60-month rental of digital
mailing system equipment.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The City's reprographics services utilizes a digital mailing system (equipment) to facilitate its
mail handling requirements. This equipment seals envelopes, meters the mail, and stamps
the pre-printed postage on it, which results in a $0.03 per piece discount on First Class
mailings. The current equipment is at the end of its agreement period. Staff conducted a
comparison to determine whether it was best to extend the agreement on the current
equipment or to enter an agreement for new equipment. The determining factors included the
age and normal life expectancy along with the maintenance costs and history of the current
equipment compared to the costs of new equipment.

The current equipment rate is $572 per month while comparable new equipment would be
$595 per month. Staff reviewed other functionally-equivalent equipment and found a unit that
cost $448 per month. To ensure that the proposed unit could meet the performance
requirements, an offsite demonstration was conducted at a nearby company that currently
uses the same model. It was determined this model would meet Brea’s needs.

Staff received a price quote from National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) contractor, Neopost
USA, who is a nationally-recognized digital, mailing, and shipping solution provider. NJPA is
a public agency cooperative purchasing program that provides purchasing solutions to assist
governmental entities in obtaining their requirements at competitive prices due to higher
national volume levels. Use of these cooperative purchasing programs is authorized under
section 3.24.170 of the Brea City Code. The rental of this unit will be administered through
MailFinance, Neopost's finance arm. Purchase orders will be issued in 12-month increments
for this 60-month rental. 

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
The Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget has sufficient funding available in the Administrative
Services Department's Purchasing Division Account (110-14-1441-4253).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager



William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by: Neil Groom, Procurement and Contracts Administrator
Concurrence: Cindy Russell, Administrative Services Director

Attachments
Quotation 



©2015 Neopost USA Inc. All Rights Reserved.1

NJPA PO Instructions - LEASE 

All leased NJPA purchase orders must be made payable to MailFinance- Please send all purchase 
orders directly to Gary Goodson at  g.goodson@neopost.com

Please make PO payable to:
MailFinance 
478 Wheelers Farm Rd
Milford CT 06461

In Body of Purchase Order Please Enter Equipment Below & NJPA Contract Information:
IH700 Series Digital Mailing System w/30lb Remote Scale 
Dynamic Inline Scale
High Capacity Output Conveyor Stacker  

60 month lease term – billed quarterly - $448.09 plus sales tax
Maintenance included
Meter rental included
Delivery, installation, & operator training included

NJPA Contract #041917-NPI
City of Brea Member ID#18490

PO must be made out to MailFinance 
PO must acknowledge the entire term of the lease


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of July 11, 2017 Meeting
	Att1_Minutes
	Agreement with Brea Olinda Unified School District for Building Utilities and Services
	Att1_Agreement 
	Utility Cost Recovery Agreement
	Att1_Exhibit A
	Rental of Digital Mailing System Equipment 
	Att1_Quotation

